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ACH PAYMENT-NV

Account -1 495 - Clerk of Court Brevard County Agenc
Transaction ~ ACH Debit Received 451
Customer Reference 29481
Transaction Date  10/05/2022
Amount  $926.87
Bank Reference ID  ACHDD886000022
Supplementary Details

Description  PAR#: 222278002951652
TYPE: CCD
SENDER: D886000022
SENDER ID: D886000022
DESCRIPTION: STATE NV
PAYEE: Brevard County Clerk o
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Report

Document Locator/Reference #:

W63213

Details
Summary -
} #;)7 N # of Amount Amount Amount Additional
| properties shares reported remitted advertised amount Software/version
| 1 0.0000 $926.87 $926.87 $926.87 $0.00 VERSION 3.0

Holder Information

Holder name:
Tax ID:

Incorporated Date:

BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS

59-6000524
01/01/1855

ACH Debit Payment (/Reporting/AchPayment/dc846ac8-2d90-408d-8bf7-f963b679eb51)

Version 2.0.1.4582



Jacgualine Cook

From: donotreply@nevadaunclaimedproperty.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: Nevada Unclaimed Property: Thank you for submitting your payment

Thank you for remitting your unclaimed property payment to the State of Nevada. Please return to your holder
account in 3-5 business days to confirm your payment was successful. If you have any questions or concerns
regarding your payment please contact the Nevada State Treasurer’s Office - Unclaimed Property Holder
Division at nvholder@nevadatreasurer.gov.

PLEASE NOTE: In order to make your payment via our ACH Portal you must notify your financial institution
and authorize our Company ID D886000022 prior to submitting your payment. Failure to authorize our
company ID prior to processing this ACH Payment, will result in your payment being rejected. You will receive
an additional email when your payment has been submitted to your bank, which may take up to 48 hours.

File Summary Information

File Submitted: 2022_NV_BrevardCountyCl_F596000524 92687 P29ec2fa6b.HDE

Date: 10/4/2022
Payor Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Total Amount Paid: $926.87

Sincerely,

Nevada State Treasurer’s Office

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Nevada Verification and Checklist
2022 Final Report

Holder Name Brevard County Clerk of Courts Contact Name Jacqualine Cook
Address 400 South Street Address 400 South Street
Titusville, FL 32781 Titusville, FL 32781

Federal ID 59-6000524 Phone 321-637-2002

Incorp. Date  01/01/1855 Incorp. State  FL Email jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us
Prop.
Code Property Code Description Count  Total Amount  Total Shares
CT05 DEPOSITS WITH COURT/PUBLIC AUTHORITY 1 $926.87 0.0000

GRAND TOTAL 1 $926.87 0.0000

I, Jacqualine Cook, certify that | have caused to be prepared and examined the enclosed reports as to property presumed abandoned, that |
am duly authorized to execute this verification by the holder and by law, and that to the best of my information and belief that said reports are
true, correct, and complete,

Signature:

Title: Assistant Finance Supervisor Date:

Nevada Mailing Address

State of Nevada

Office of the State Treasurer
Unclaimed Property Division

565 E Washington Ave, Suite 5200
Las Vegas, NV 891011070
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|Federal ID L?uslmaunk Code Imm

Address 1

City
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Amount Due |ID-

596000524 BravardCOC  CTOS AMERICAN ESTATE AND 8900 WESTCLIFF DR S;I‘E 803 LAS VEGAS NV

TRUST,

89145 TaxDeed  0227/2020 R
190485

$926.87! 180id4b9-c495-4774-92d4-1884b521d34f
i

Total

$926.87






